

## SPIKEZONE VOLLEYBALL WINTER 2023

## WINTER = TERMS 2 & 3. Qkr! Registration due by 9am Monday 27<sup>th</sup> March 2023.

The winter season is played indoors for year's 4-6 throughout term's 2 and 3 (i.e. the same team, with the same coach/ manager, plays in the same grade in both term 2 <u>and</u> in term 3). Your child must be prepared to play both terms. Should your child wish to withdraw; no refund will be provided.

**Late Registrations:** Children who submit late registrations will only be included in a team if a vacancy exists. Where there are too many children registering for a sport and limited coaches/team managers, children will be accepted on a first come, first served basis.

Years Available to play	Year 4/5 Indoor 4 a side Year 6 Indoor 6 a side
Season dates	During Terms 2 and 3. Approximately 12 games.
Game details	Games are played for 30 minutes (Yr. 4/5) 40 minutes (Yr. 5/6)
Team Size	Minimum 4 players, Maximum 8 players
Team Composition	Teams are: Boys, Girls or Mixed.
Game day and time	Games will be played weekly on Friday's between 4.00 and 6.00pm
Game Venue	Brighton Secondary School - 305 Brighton Road - North Brighton, SA 5048
Equipment	Training equipment provided by our school. Game day provided by Volleyball SA.
Uniform	School sports top, black shorts or skort. The new sports tops are compulsory and can be purchased via QKR at a cost of \$30-00. White or black socks. Sneakers.
Fees	Registration is via QKR! Fee for players Years 4-6 is \$115-00 for 2 terms. The fee is for team registration, umpires, administration and participation medal. Volleyball SA (VSA) require players to complete an online registration/ membership for an annual insurance fee of \$20-00. If you already have a valid membership please use that VSA number when registering. The \$20-00 payment is required when processing the new annual membership/insurance. The school will invoice the families for the \$115-00 for 2 terms. Payment can be made via QKR, via credit card or cash by visiting Lisa in Finance. Full payment is required by the invoiced due date, unless a payment plan has been established. Failure to pay by the due date will result in removal of your child from the team.
Adult Support	A team will not be registered unless it has a Team Manager
Additional Information	Spikezone Volleyball does not lead directly to Brighton Secondary School's
	Special Interest Volleyball (SIV) program. Please familiarize yourself with the BSS
	SIV entry requirements (which focus on athleticism gained though many sports)
	on their <u>website</u> .
Teen Menegever, Drighten Drimery School outre ourrigular sports are run on the kindness and dedication of	

**Team Managers:** Brighton Primary School extra-curricular sports are run on the kindness and dedication of volunteers. Each team requires a support person, either as a coach or team manager, to take on the role. Without this position filled for each team, we will not register the team.

**Team Managers** are responsible for communications of game details & organizing/ supporting the team on game days. The Team Manager is responsible for taking the record of player attendance at games. No experience is necessary to support volleyball, many of us learn as we go! **Team Managers are required to complete the full DfE Volunteer Application process.** 

Please contact: Lyn Stribley on 8296 3614/0428289687 or Email: <u>lyn.stribley97@schools.sa.edu.au</u> (Lyn only works at the school on Monday & Tuesdays)

## **Coordinator: Needed to create teams and communicate fixture**

